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Murbhy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 2:32 PM
To: ‘Joel.Valencia@CECRealtyFla.com'
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the
proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Joel D Valencia [mailto:Joel.Valencia@CEORealtyFla.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 2:27 PM

- To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Hello Sir/Madam,
What is the process to have my address change for the company below?

Document Number L05000101734
CEO Realty, LLC

8245 NW 36th St Suite 2

Doral, FL 33166

Please let me know.

Thanks,

Joel D Valencia
Real Estate Broker

CEO Realty

8245 NW 36th St Suite 2
Doral, FL 33166

Ph (305) 471-4800

Fax (305) 471-4888
www.CEORealtyFla.com
www JoelDValencia.com
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